APPENDIX A

NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Georgia Power Company Docket Nos. 50-321 & 50-366
Hatch 1 & 2 License Nos. DPR-57 & NPF-5

As a result of the inspection conducted on July 26-30, 1982, and in accordance
with the NRC Enforcement Policy, 47 FR 9987 (March 9, 1982), the following
violations were identified.

A. 10 CFR 55 Appendix A Sections 1 and 2 and the licensee's operator requali-
fication program, HNP-200, Licensed Plant Personnel Training and Retraining,
Section C.1, require a planned lecture series to be presented annually
covering those subjects where annual written examinations indicate a need
for additional training. The lecture series shall be scheduled for a
minimum of 80 hours each year with a normal spread of 20 hours lecture per
quarter.

Contrary to the above, a planned lecture series to be presented annually has
not been developed covering those subjects where annual written examinations
indicate a need for additional training. In addition, a schedule has not
been developed identifying when the lectures are to be presented during the
annual requalification program to assure presenting a minimum of 80 hours
each year with a normal spread of 20 hours of lecture each quarter.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

B. i0 CFR 50 Appendix B Criterion Il and the accepted Quality Assurance
Program, FSAR Section 17.2.2.4, require that non-QA Department personnel
will receive QA indoctrination which includes QA policies and procedures.
In addition to this indoctrination, plant operators, maintenance personnel,
test personnel, quality control, and health physics personnel will receive
specialized instruction in their areas of QA program implementation.

 {F Contrary to the above, QA indoctrination is not being provided
for all non-QA Department personnel in that temporary and service
personnel (non-permanent plant employees) do not receive training
in QA policies and procedures applicable to the services they provide.

Z. Contrary to the above, a program has not been established which
provides plant operators, maintenance personnel, test personnel,
quality control, and health physics personnel specialized instruction
in their areas of QA program implementation.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

SRR oSBELY,



Georgia Power Company 2 Docket Nos. 50-321 & 50-366
Hatch 1 & 2 License Nos. DPR-57 & NPF-5

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, you are hereby required to submit to
this office within thirty days of the date of this Notice. a written statement or
explanation ‘n reply, including: (1) admission or denial of the alleged viola-
tions; (2) the reasons for the violaticns if admitted; (3) the corrective steps
which have been taken and the results achieved; (4) corrective steps which will
be taken to avoid further violations; ancd (5) the date when full compliance will
be achieved. Cor-ideration may be given to extending your response time for good
cause shown.

Date:August 23, 1982




